



Serge Migy

Attorney at Law, Lic. iur., Partner

Contact

Lausanne Office

Tel. +41 58 200 33 26

serge.migy@kellerhals-carrard.ch

Assistance

Edita Rudaj

+41582003395

edita.rudaj@kellerhals-carrard.ch

Kellerhals Carrard Lausanne

Place Saint-François 1

P.O. Box

1001 Lausanne

Advises mainly in the areas of tax and corporate law. He is frequently consulted in international and domestic M&A and corporate restructuring transactions.

Serge Migy has been working in the fields of taxation and corporate law since 2002.

He focuses on advising companies, entrepreneurs, and private clients. In addition, he regularly advises Swiss and foreign clients in a variety of industries on domestic and international transactions.

Serge Migy teaches a course in taxation at the University of Applied Sciences and Arts Western Switzerland in Fribourg. He is regularly called upon to give lectures and publish articles in his preferred fields (notably the tax aspects of business transfers).

Expertise

Company & Corporate Law / M&A



Insolvency and Restructuring



Taxes



Private Clients



Board of Directors

- Aegerion Pharmaceuticals SARL (2013 - 2017)
 - Chanadela SA (since 2022)
-

Career

- Since 2020
Partner in the law firm of Kellerhals Carrard, Lausanne
 - 2013–2019
Partner in the audit and consulting firm Mazars
 - 2002–2013
Tax consulting in a Big 4 audit company and a law firm
-

Memberships

- Vaud Bar Association (OAV)
 - Swiss Bar Federation (FSA)
 - Jeune Barreau vaudois
 - Registered in the Cantonal Attorneys' Register (Vaud)
 - International Fiscal Association (IFA)
-

Education

- 2001
Admission to the Bar
 - 1998
Lic. iur., University of Neuchâtel
-

Other Activities

- Lecturer at the School of Management in Fribourg (HES-SO)
 - Lecturer in teaching programs organized by EXPERTsuisse on topics of tax law
-

Languages

French, English

Publications

Financement des PME - bonnes pratiques sous l'angle juridique et fiscal Séminaire Expert Suisse, Royal Savoy Lausanne	Alexandre Gachet, Serge Migy, 2022 Joséphine Marmy, Max-André Haas, Brian Jurt
Restructurations patrimoniales en présence de sociétés immobilières : quelques aspects fiscaux choisis	Serge Migy 2022
